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LAKEVIEW ON WHEELS

Erie Bicycles .

Bave won popularity
Erie Bicycles

Scientific models $75
Absolutely gusranteed

Erie Bicycle Mfg. at lekeview by

Queen City Cycle Co.
No wheels retailed at the factory

Sand for catalog or call and examine
Geo. A. Cole, Agent!

The popularity of the bicycle during the latter part
of the nineteenth century created a demand stimating & large
expension in production facilities in the Buffalo area, DBuffalo
was a leading center for bicycles and shipped them all over the
world.? A wide variety such as the "Ariel, "Fenton", and "The
Kensington" were being offered for sale in the 1890'3.3 Oﬁe
company, the White Sewing Machine Co., advocated that Buffalo
firemen should have "White Bicycles™ to double their affioiency,h

The Queen City Cycle Co. of Buffalo selected a site in
Lakeview to expand its production facilities. This location, near

the railroads with sidings still in place from the Gatling

eplsode, near Idlewood Station,; and with a supply of cheap labor

lsdvertisement. Angola Record. July 2, 1896
2Statement° lLeland A. Hazard. HNovember 20, 1965
3Newspaper Advertisements. Leland A. Hazard Collection
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from the immediate ares influenced the Queen City Cycle Company

to construct a factory there in the fall of 1895:.1

Herb Spittler worked as a carpenter's helper on the
construction of the factory for the enormous sum of 15¢ an hour,
thirteen hours a day.z The factory was approximately 406! long
gtretching from its frontside on North Creek Hoad to the high
pluff of Eighteen Mile Creek°3 It was 60' wide with a small
gection containing the engine and boiler room juiting from the

middle of the building on the east side',,4

A siding from the Pennsylvania
Railroad's main line ran along the west side of the building. A
basement was constructed under the southern half of the building.
Two rooms were located in the basement; the shaping room and the
grinding room.5 The usé of emery belis for grinding the bicycle
frames made the latter room very duéty and unhealthy.

The main floor of the building contained two rows of

rooms utilized for different operations. The front of the

building on the west side contained an office. The office

1Statement. George Spittler, October 12, 1955,
(Mr. Spittler is deceased.) Document Collection Leland A. Hazard.

2Papers, Leland A. Hazard Collection
BPhotograph° Leland A. Hazard Collectilomn.
hStatementq Gearge Spittler. Leland A. Hazard Collection.
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workers ar one time were Jean Owen (Mrs. Frank Frost),

Laura Ferrie (Mrs. Albert Shepker), Helen Werner and Norman
Werner,1 The room behind this office was the stock room
followed by the tool meker's room. A photograph portrays Frank
Egleston of Angola and Hexrb Spittler of Lakeview during their
lunch hour in the tool room.,2 The last two rooms in line were
3

the machine room and filing room,

On the east side of the bullding proceeding from the
front to rear there was an assembly roocm, frame room, super-
in;endant‘s office, polishing room and an enameling room. The
south room was used by girls to Hrﬁp the finished enameled

partas in protective c].c;*l:}:l.,}'l

The noxth room was used by the men

who crated the bikea for shipment and s8lid them down an

ineline to a loading platform adjaéent to the railroad Biding.5
The economic import of this bicycle factory in lakeview

was great. Production reached it apex during the six winter

months when employment rose to 600 men a day. These men were

8plit into two ghifts. The day shift worked from 7 a.m. %o

1Photograph- Leland A. Hazard Collection,
2Photograph. Leland A, Hazard Collection.

3Statement. George Spittler. Leland A. Hazard
Collection,
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to 6 p.m. and the night shift ran from 7 p.m. to 6 a,m.1
Approximately 250 bicycles a day were manufactured during peak
periods,2
The entire area along North Creek Road took on the
atmosphere of a "Boom Town" as it reacted to this sudden influx

of economic prosperity. In no time at ail five saloons were in

e N

business as well as numercus boarding houses, The Unien
Hotel was a combination saloon and boarding house. It was built
in'tﬂé short period of thirty days.3 The oldest saloon was
Slotman's which was in existence before the Civil war,h The
other saloons had colorful names such as "The Red nion",
"The Bucket of Blood" and "The White Elephant".5

Working conditions in the factory reflected the social
eviles of the times, Unhealthy working conditions, long hours
and short pay were évident. Charles Hocking worked in the
nickel plating’room for 50¢ a day, ten hours s day with ome hour for

lunch.6 The majority of workers worked for 12-1/2¢an hour but

through a plece work rate they were able to earn more., Some

days the men worked from 7 a.m. to 10 p.m.

1Statement. George Spittler. Leland A, Eazard Collection

2Statement° Mr, Willism Heil. Lakeview, New York.
Parsonal Interview. December 27, 1965

3Ibia. (William Heil's father built and operated this., )
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hArticle. Buffalo Courier Express. June 22, 1957
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In 1896 the Queen City Co. sold out to the Day Mfg.

Co.1 The Day Co. manufactured the '"Day Cycle" which wag re—
tailed in Buffalo by the G. H. Poppenberg store,2

The area around the hike factory became known as TIdlewocod
a8 a result of the proximity of the Idlewcod Station. Idlewood
developed socially as well ae economically. In athletics they
did exceedingly well. A baseball team known as the "Prospecta"
represented Idlewood and in one season they won 28 games. They
.played their games on a field lccated between the Union Hotel
and %he Pernsylvania Railroad tracks.3 A photograph of the
team identifies the players and their Tositions as follows:
Herb Spittler, second base
Charles Byron, pitcher

Cowan, bat boy
Earl Benjamin, catcher
Bert Farrow, right field
Frank Maniski, left field
Cliff Caswell, firat base

Gary Dengman, third base

Frank Young, Manager
Phil Fraly, Shortstop

11. George Heath, center field.h

*
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The construction of new bicycle factories in Western
New York with better production facilities soon put the Idlewood

factory in a poor competitive position. The faulty construction

1Statemento George Spititler. Leland A, Hazard Collection.,

2Adv'ertisement° March 5, 1899. ILeland A. Hazard
Collection,

Photograph. Leland A. Bazard Collection.

hPhotograph, labeled, TLeland A. Hazard Collection.
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of the building forced long periods of shut downs for repairs.
The lathes were turned by belta attached to wooden shafts which
ran overhead. These shafte would become mis-aligned and require
major overhaulso1

Although the problems described above coamtributed to the
demige of the bicycle works at Idlewood, the prime reason for the
cessation of production was Mr. Fries, the manager of the factory.
He took & hasty trip to Burops with all the money.2 The factory
discontinued operations in the spring of 1903 aund the building
wag pugchased by a canning company. The building was torn down
and the lumber shipped to Westfield to be used in the construction
of a canning factory. 48 of 1960 this factory still existed.

The machineery in the bicycle factory was purchased by
& group of men who had worked in the factory. Stanley LaSchoe,
Jacob Glass, Bill Heil and Frank Schoetz were some of the men
involved, They installed the equipment in Bill Heil's barn on
Lakeview Road, lakeview, and made bicycles there until February,
1904, when they established the Embleﬁ Bicycle Company in Angola.
In 1919 William Heil resigned his position in the Emblem Company
and with his brother, George, started a bicycle business in

Buffalo where they became very successful,h

1Statementu William Heil.
2Ibid.
3Statement, Leland A, Hazard.

hStatementn William Heil. December 23, 1965.
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The end of the bicycle manufacturing at the Idlewood
site in Lakeview brought an end to sconomiec innovations in the
area. The "Gailing Boom" of %893 closely followed by bicyele
production (1835 - 1903) presented a veriod of change in the
economic siructure of the community as well ag a change in
population distribution. The name Lakeview almost became
Gatling and North Creek Road for a time was the business gireei
of the communiiy,

The hamlet of Lakeview as it is known today was more
firmly established after the closing of the bicycle factory.
Twenty four houses built during the "Gailing Boom" | were
sold for 3150 to 3400 each and moved to lakeview Road angd
Center Street in Lazkeview, Spitiler's atore in lakeview was
crnce a boarding house in ITdlewood owned by a Mrs, Fritchie.z

The men who worked at the bicyele works sought employ-
ment elsewhere. Many of them,becange of their acquired skills,
were employéd by #he Eublem Bicycle Company in dngola. Others

fomd work in Lakeview with the railroads.3 The saloons cloged

'Promotion Article. Gatling Weekly News., Jurme 1, 1693,

-

ZStatement. Deonald Spittler, Lakeview, New York
December 31, 1965.

-

“Statement. Richard Fierle, Lakeview, New Tork. His
Father worked ai the bicyele factory in Idlewcod and worked for
Lo Jears as a railroad foreman in Lakeview, Personal Interview.
December 13, 1965,




down on North Creek Road and Slotman’s, the oldest, burned down

in 1957.1

A ride down North Creek Road today would give 1little
evidence of the business activity which once existed there.
The paucity of houses, the verdancy of summer ang the rustic
nature of the ares make it hard to believe that a colorful

period in the history of Lakeview had transpired here,

——————

1Ar‘ticle. Buffalo Courier Express. June 22, 1945,
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